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e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may access publicly
available documents online in the NRC
Library at http://www.nre.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html. To begin the search,
select “ADAMS Public Documents’” and
then select “Begin Web-based ADAMS
Search.” For problems with ADAMS,
please contact the NRC’s Public
Document Room (PDR) reference staff at
1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737, or by
email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The
ADAMS accession number for each
document referenced in this document
(if that document is available in
ADAMS) is provided the first time that
a document is referenced. The draft
EPFAQs are available electronically
under ADAMS Accession Number
ML13141A641, and are available on the
NRC’s Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/
about-nrc/emerg-preparedness/fag/faq-
contactus.html.

e NRC’s PDR: You may examine and
purchase copies of public documents at
the NRC’s PDR, Room O1-F21, One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

B. Submitting Comments

Please include Docket ID NRC-2013—
0113 in the subject line of your
comment submission, in order to ensure
that the NRC is able to make your
comment submission available to the
public in this docket.

The NRC cautions you not to include
identifying or contact information in
comment submissions that you do not
want to be publicly disclosed. The NRC
posts all comment submissions at
http://www.regulations.gov as well as
entering the comment submissions into
ADAMS, and the NRC does not edit
comment submissions to remove
identifying or contact information.

If you are requesting or aggregating
comments from other persons for
submission to the NRC, then you should
inform those persons not to include
identifying or contact information in
their comment submissions that they do
not want to be publicly disclosed. Your
request should state that the NRC will
not edit comment submissions to
remove such information before making
the comment submissions available to
the public or entering the comment
submissions into ADAMS.

II. Background

The NRC is requesting comment on
these draft EPFAQs. This process is
intended to describe the manner in
which the NRC may provide interested
outside parties an opportunity to share
their individual views with NRC staff
regarding the appropriate response to

questions raised on the interpretation or
applicability of EP guidance issued or
endorsed by the NRC, before the NRC
issues an official response to such
questions.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, on May 24,
2013.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
William Gott,
Acting Deputy Director for Emergency
Preparedness, Division of Preparedness and
Response, Office of Nuclear Security and
Incident Response.
[FR Doc. 2013-13345 Filed 6-4-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC—2012-0179]

Relationship Between General Design
Criteria and Technical Specification
Operability

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

ACTION: Regulatory issue summary;
issuance.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is issuing Regulatory
Issue Summary (RIS) 2013-05, “NRC
Position on the Relationship Between
General Design Criteria and Technical
Specification Operability.” This RIS
clarifies the NRC staff’s position on the
relationship between the general design
criteria (GDC) for nuclear power plants
and technical specification operability.
In addition, the RIS clarifies the process
for addressing any structure, system, or
component nonconforming condition
with GDC as incorporated into a plant’s
current licensing basis.

ADDRESSES: Please refer to Docket ID
NRC-2012-0179 when contacting the
NRC about the availability of
information regarding this document.
You may access information related to
this document, which the NRC
possesses and is publicly available,
using any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Web site: Go to
http://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2012-0179. Address
questions about NRC dockets to Carol
Gallagher; telephone: 301-492-3668;
email: Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may access publicly
available documents online in the NRC
Library at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html. To begin the search,
select “ADAMS Public Documents” and
then select “‘Begin Web-based ADAMS
Search.” For problems with ADAMS,

please contact the NRC’s Public
Document Room (PDR) reference staff at
1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737, or by
email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The RIS
is available electronically in ADAMS
under Accession No. ML13056A077 and
on the NRC’s public Web site at http://
www.nre.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/gen-comm/reg-issues/ (select
RIS 2013-05).

e NRC’s PDR: You may examine and
purchase copies of public documents at
the NRC’s PDR, Room O1-F21, One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Thomas Alexion, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
1326; email: Thomas.Alexion@nrc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The NRC
published a notice of opportunity for
public comment on this RIS in the
Federal Register (77 FR 45282) on July
31, 2012. The agency received
comments from two commenters.

The staff considered all comments
which resulted in some changes to the
RIS, and its evaluation of these
comments and the resulting changes to
the RIS are discussed in a publicly
available memorandum which is in
ADAMS under Accession No.
ML13085A189.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 24th day
of May, 2013.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Eric E. Bowman,

Acting Chief, Generic Communications
Branch, Division of Policy and Rulemaking,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 2013-13352 Filed 6—4—13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT
CORPORATION

Sunshine Act; Public Hearing, June 5,
2013; Cancellation

OPIC’s Sunshine Act notice of its
Public Hearing in Conjunction with
each Board meeting was published in
the Federal Register (Volume 78,
Number 95, Pages 28897 and 28898) on
May 16, 2013. No requests were
received to provide testimony or submit
written statements for the record;
therefore, OPIC’s public hearing
scheduled for 2 p.m., June 5, 2013 in
conjunction with OPIC’s June 13, 2013
Board of Directors meeting has been
cancelled.

CONTACT PERSON FOR INFORMATION:
Information on the hearing cancellation
may be obtained from Connie M. Downs
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at (202) 336—8438, or via email at
Connie.Downs@opic.gov.

Dated: June 1, 2013.
Connie M. Downs,
OPIC Corporate Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2013-13387 Filed 6—-3-13; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 3210-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket No. CP2011-49; Order No. 1734]
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing concerning
an amendment to Priority Mail Contract
33. This notice informs the public of the
filing, invites public comment, and
takes other administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 6, 2013.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen L. Sharfman, General Counsel,
at 202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

I. Introduction
II. Notice of Filing
1II. Ordering Paragraphs

1. Introduction

On May 24, 2013, the Postal Service
filed notice that it has agreed to an
amendment to the existing Priority Mail
Contract 33.1 The Notice included a
redacted version of the amendment to
Priority Mail Contract 33 (Amendment).
On May 28, 2013, the Postal Service
filed the certified statement and
supporting financial information
required by 39 CFR 3015.5(c) relating to
the change in prices.2 For purposes of
39 CFR 3015.5(a), the Commission
considers May 28, 2013 (the day the
Postal Service submitted all information
required under that section), to be the
date of filing of the notice. In the future,

1 Notice of United States Postal Service of Change
in Prices Pursuant to Amendment to Priority Mail
Contract 33, May 24, 2013 (Notice).

2 Notice of the United States Postal Service of
Filing Supplemental Materials for Amendment to
Priority Mail Contract 33, May 28, 2013
(Supplement).

the Postal Service should file all of its
supporting information
contemporaneously with its Notice.

The Amendment changes the prices
that apply to packages sent under
Priority Mail Contract 33 and provides
for an annual adjustment of the new
prices. Notice, Attachment A. It is
scheduled to take effect on the day that
the Commission completes its review of
the Amendment. Notice at 1.

The Postal Service’s Notice contained
the Amendment as Attachment A and
sought to incorporate by reference the
original application for non-public
treatment in this docket. Id. The
Supplement, filed several days later,
contained the supporting financial
documentation and certified statement
required by 39 CFR 3015.5. The certified
statement was designated as Attachment
B. Supplement, Attachment B.

In the certified statement required
under 39 CFR 3015.5, Steven Phelps,
Manager, Regulatory Reporting and Cost
Analysis, Finance Department, states
that the amended prices and terms are
consistent with Governors Decision No.
09-6 and 39 U.S.C. 3633(a) Id. He
concludes that the contract should cover
its attributable costs and will not result
in the subsidization of competitive
products by market dominant products.

Id.
II. Notice of Filing

Interested persons may submit
comments on whether the changes
presented in the Postal Service’s Notice
and Supplement are consistent with the
policies of 39 U.S.C. 3632, 3633, or
3642, 39 CFR part 3015, and 39 CFR
3020 subpart B. Comments are due no
later than June 6, 2013. The public
portions of these filings can be accessed
via the Commission’s Web site (http://
www.pre.gov). Information on how to
obtain access to non-public material
appears at 39 CFR 3007.40.

The Commission appoints Kenneth R.
Moeller to represent the interest of the
general public (Public Representative)
in this case.

III. Ordering Paragraphs

It is ordered:

1. The Commission reopens Docket
No. CP2011-49 for consideration of
matters raised by the Postal Service’s
Notice.

2. Pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505, the
Commission designates Kenneth R.
Moeller to serve as an officer of the
Commission (Public Representative) to
represent the interests of the general
public in this proceeding.

3. Comments are due no later than
June 6, 2013.

4. The Secretary shall arrange for
publication of this order in the Federal
Register.

By the Commission.

Shoshana M. Grove,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 201313213 Filed 6-4-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket No. CP2013-23; Order No. 1736]
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing concerning
an amendment to the 2013 China Post
Agreement. This notice informs the
public of the filing, invites public
comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 7, 2013.
ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen L. Sharfman, General Counsel,
at 202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Table of Contents

I. Introduction
1I. Notice of Filing
III. Commission Action

I. Introduction

On May 29, 2013, the Postal Service
filed notice, pursuant to 39 CFR 3015.5,
that it has signed a written modification
(Modification) of the 2013 China Post
Agreement (Agreement).! The
Modification pertains to rates for an
inbound product the Agreement referred
to as “yet to be launched.” Notice at 1.
Pursuant to the Agreement, prior to
launching the anticipated product, the
Postal Service and China Post Group
were to enter into a written modification
of the Agreement, subject to approval

1 Notice of the United States Postal Service of
Filing Modification to the China Post Group—United
States Postal Service Multi-Product Bilateral
Negotiated Service Agreement, May 29, 2013
(Notice); see also Notice of United States Postal
Service of Filing Functionally Equivalent Inbound
Competitive Multi-Service Agreement with a
Foreign Postal Operator, November 30, 2012 (Initial
Notice).
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